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Addendum #5 To 
Request for Proposal 

For Prentis Computer Lab Relocation 2018: Project 122-313456 
 

Dated August 14, 2018   
 

Please find the following clarifications for the above RFP opportunity. 
 

1. Language in the SOW calls out an optional bid opportunity for video surveillance systems, yet I 
see no specifications for such.  Is this system part of this bid package? 
 
See Item 10 of Addendum No. 4 
 

2. In some regard, the same question can be asked of access control products.  The SOW calls 
out for the installation of cable to some reader devices, no mention of the readers or other 
required product. Please advise 
 
See Item 10 of Addendum No. 4 
 

3. Amended drawing E102, Key Note 1 calls out the installation of surface mounted raceway in 
rooms 204 and 208.  This same detail looks to be present in rooms 210, 211 and 213.  Should 
we include the raceway in these rooms as well? 
 
Yes. Keynote 1 is also present at these locations in 210, 211, and 213. 
 

4. Please confirm that we are providing and installing all power poles detailed in key notes 2 and 
12 on this same drawing 
 
Yes, all power poles are provided and installed by G.C. 
 

5. Are we to provide and install wireless access antennas?  If so, are we providing a wireless 
controller as well? 
 
Wireless access points are existing to be relocated. At time of demolition, contractor is to 
remove and store APs for reinstallation at new locations indication on the electrical drawings. 
 
 
 



6. If we provide the wireless AP’s, which brand and model are desired?  
 
N/A 
 

7. The SOW discusses demolition of existing spaces, are we responsible for the removal of 
existing low voltage cable or will that be assigned to another group? 
 
Yes, G.C. is responsible for removal of existing low voltage cable. 
 
 

IMPORTANT- This is an addendum which MUST be acknowledged on your bid form 
 
We will require your lump sum proposals, vendor qualification questionnaire and your bid bond 
documents as a single PDF in your electronic submission.     
 
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn. Email: ac6243@wayne.edu, 
and copy Leiann Day, at leiannday@wayne.edu. 
 
A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at  
http://go.wayne.edu/bids. 
 
Bids are due by electronic submission on no later than 2:00 p.m., September 10, 2018. The link for 
bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning August 14, 
2018. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Robert Kuhn,   
Sr. Buyer 
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